

17/2/27
17/8-26



KABALE,
KIGEZI,
UGANDA.

25th July 1936.

Dear Mr. Robbins,

In the absence of Mr. Powell I have opened your letter: I regret to have to inform you that Mr. Powell has suffered a recurrence of an old malady in his head & he and Mr. Powell have left here for Kampala so that he may be X rayed.

At present I do not know the result of the examination, but I think that it is probable that he will return to England very shortly. As I am temporarily the only Administrative Officer here, I am afraid I cannot fix a definite date for the Frontier Tribunal.

I will however let you know as soon as I am myself in possession of the information the earliest date at which an Administrative Officer can meet you for the Tribunal.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obedient servant
C. W. Switzer

C. W. SWITZER, Assistant
District Commissioner
KABALE